State of Wisconsin
DEPARTMENT OF REGULATION AND LICENSING

CORRESPONDENCE / MEMORANDUM

DATE: August 16, 2010
TO: Bruce Hoesly, Attorney
Legislative Reference Bureau
1 East Main Street, Suite 200
FROM: Pamela Haack, Paralegal
Department of Regulation and Licensing
Division of Board Services

SUBJECT: Notice of Submittal of Proposed Rules to Wisconsin Legislative
Council Rules Clearinghouse

Agency: Department of Regulation and Licensing

On August 16, 2010, the Department of Regulation and Licensing submitted a proposed rule to
the Legislative Council Rules Clearinghouse.

Analysis

Statutory Authority: Sections 227.11 (2), 440.03 (1), 440.03 (1m), 444.01, 444.02, 444.03,
444.035, 444.06, 444.095, 444.11, 444.12, 444.13, 444.14, 444,15 and 444.18, Stats.

The proposed rule-making order relates to the regulation of mixed martial arts sporting events.
Agency Procedure for Promulgation

A public hearing is required and will be held on September 20, 2010.

Contact Person

Shawn Leatherwood, Division of Board Services, (608) 261-4438
shawn.leatherwood@wisconsin.gov.
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